



Stephen J. Hensen

Counsel

Denver Office

730 17th Street
Suite 730
Denver, CO 80202
(O): 303.390.0010
(F): 303.390.0177
(C): 303.895.4199

stephen.hensen@jacksonkelly.com

Stephen J. "Steve" Hensen is Counsel practicing with the Healthcare industry group, focusing primarily on healthcare litigation and medical malpractice litigation. He practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.

Steve is an experienced trial attorney who is intensely dedicated to each client, ensuring that their needs are met in a timely, efficient, and cost-effective manner. Steve's practice is focused on representing physicians, hospitals, and allied health professionals in the defense of claims being brought against them. He also has in-depth experience representing clients in commercial litigation matters concerning business disputes, securities law, employment matters, and real estate disputes.

Awards

- Rated AV Preeminent by Martindale-Hubbell
- Named a 5280 "Top Lawyer" for Medical Malpractice: Defense Law
- Named a "Top 100 Colorado Super Lawyer" by *Law & Politics* (2012)
- Named in *Colorado Super Lawyers®* for Personal Injury-Medical Malpractice: Defense (2007-Present)
- "Best of the Bar," *Denver Business Journal* (2004)



Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2021-Present)
- Hensen DuWaldt, Partner (2020-2021)
- Nixon Shefrin Hensen Ogburn, P.C., Shareholder (2016-2020)
- Pryor Johnson Carney Karr Nixon, P.C., Partner (2015-2016)
- Hensen & Cook-Olson, LLC, Partner, (2013-2014)

- Murphy Decker Hensen & Cook-Olson, LLC, Partner (2009-2013)
- Montgomery Little & Soran, P.C., Partner (2007-2009)
- Tiemeier & Hensen, P.C., Partner (2001-2007)
- Hensen & Drake, P.C., Partner (1999-2001)
- Richman & Hensen, Partner (1995-1999)
- McKenna & Cuneo, Senior Associate (1993-1995)
- Cortez Friedman, Partner (1987-1993)

Practices

- Health Care Litigation
- Medical Malpractice

Industries

- Health Care

Education

- Gonzaga University School of Law (J.D., *magna cum laude*, 1987)
- Colorado State University (B.S. in Business Economics, 1984)

Admissions

- Colorado (1987)
- U.S. District Court, District of Colorado (1987)
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit (1989)
- United States Supreme Court (1994)

Professional Organizations

- Colorado Bar Association
- Colorado Supreme Court Character & Fitness Committee
- American Board of Trial Advocates (ABOTA)



American Board
of Trial Advocates™

Associate